SATYA PRIYA JAYASINGH



Contact

Address:

IDCO Plot # 7/7, Chandaka Industrial Estate, Chandrasekharpur, Patia, Bhubaneswar, State – Odisha, India

Phone:

+91- 99370 98140 (whatsapp) +91- 94374 98140 (Personal)

Email:

spjayasingh@gmail.com

Passport No:

Z4330341

Website:

www.neelachalbuilders.com www.neelachalgranites.com www.sarbasadharana.com www.neelachalmining.com www.valkommenhotels.com www.technoshrine.com

Personal Summary:

A passionate leader with first class communication skills and a long track record of successfully management. I am aged about 47 years is an Indian National and Tax Payer. I have worked extensively in the field of Real Estate, Mining, Hotels, Information & Technology, Granite Mining and Print Media. I publish a daily newspaper in State of Odisha, India. I am the Managing Director of the "Neelachal group of Companies". An inspiring and motivational manager with first-rate interpersonal skills and the ability and passion to develop the vision of any company that I manage.

Personal Details:

Date of Birth: 13/11/1974
Marital Status: Married

Spouse Name: Mousumi Jayasingh (40 years)
Children: Two boys named Yuvik (11 years)

& Yuven (6 years)

Education:

Bachelor of Science:

Passed with Physics (Hons)- 1996 from Prananath autonomous College, Khorda, Odisha, India (https://www.pnautonomouscollege.in/)

- Post Graduate (PGDCA): MBA PGDCA from Indian Institute of Sales &Technology (IIST), 1997
- Bachelor of Engineering:

Mechanical – (1998-2002), from INSTITUTE OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND RESOURCE (https://www.soa.ac.in/iter)

IELTS score

• Speaking: 7.0, Writing: 6.0, Reading: 5.5, Listening: 6.0 Overall band: 6.0, CEFR Level: B2

Hobbies

Reading Books on Architectural Design,
 Constructions, History, World Economic, Playing
 Golf, Football & Cricket

Countries Visited:

Sweden, Denmark, Norway, Finland, United Kingdom, USA, Thailand, China, UAE, Kingdom of South Arab, Bahrain, Switzerland, Germany, Czech Republic etc.

Work Experience:

1) Bambino Agro Industries Ltd: (1997-1998), Area Sale Manager

2) HCL Technologies Ltd:

(2002-2010), Sweden Software Engineer till Project Manager

3) Infosys Ltd: (2010-2011), India, Project manager

4) Business Entrepreneur:

(2011- Till date), India, Managing Director

Roles & Responsibilities:

- ✓ Responsible for generation of revenue from an assigned geographical location by implementing and executing strategies to achieve sales targets.
- ✓ Managed field sales representatives, conduct sales territory analysis and sales closure.

Roles & Responsibilities:

- ✓ Year 2002 joined HCL Technologies, Sweden as a software engineer.
- ✓ Worked for NASDAQ (OMX) for a period of 8 Years
- ✓ Responsible for developing trading Platform of Nasdaq, Sweden.

Roles & Responsibilities:

- ✓ Year 2010 Worked for a year in Infosys Limited as a project Manager
- ✓ Responsible for Project Management and handled a team of 40 people.

Roles & Responsibilities:

✓ Year 2011: Left the job of an IT engineer/ Manager and joined family business of Real Estate and now Managing Director of Neelachal Group of Companies that consists of below firms:

✓ Real Estate:

Neelachal Builders Pvt Ltd

✓ Print Media & Publish House:

Team Media & Hospitality Pvt Ltd

✓ Newspaper:

o Sarbasadharana news paper

✓ Hotels:

- o SJPD hotels Pvt Ltd
- Valkommen Hotels Pvt Ltd

✓ IT Company:

o Technoshrine Infosolutions Pvt Ltd.

✓ Mining:

- Neelachal Granites Pvt Ltd.
- Neelachal Mining Pvt Ltd
- Chandeswari Granites
- Devi Mines & Minerals
- o Maa Bai Laxmi Granites Pvt Ltd.

Net worth Details:

Total Individual Net Worth:

✓ To be disclosed later